COAL CITY
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING

WEDNESDAY
FEBRUARY 12, 2020
7:00 P.M.

COAL CITY VILLAGE HALL
515 S. BROADWAY, COAL CITY, ILLINOIS

AGENDA

. Call Meeting to Order

. Pledge of Allegiance

. Approval of Minutes | January 22, 2020
: Apprbval of the Warrant Li‘st

. Public Comment

. Presentation — Hope Helps, Britthey Kaluzney

: Fundraiser Supporf — D.A.D.s Day 2020

. Resolution 20-02 Supporting Energy Production
in the State of lilinois




10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

Resolution 20-03 Entering into an Agreement
with NCICG for the
administration of the DCEQO
Housing Rehabilitation
Program

Authorize Mayor to Deliver Letter to Board of Police &
Fire Commissioners for the Appointment of an Additional
Officer

Presentation of the N. Broadway Preliminary Design
Engineering Plan
i. Receive feedback of the Public

Authorize Mayor to enter into a Contract with Chamlin
Engineering for new Lions Park Bathrooms Design and
Construction Oversight

Authorize Payments
. D Construction — Coaler Lift Station Replacement
Final Payment
. D Construction — 2019 Streets Patching Project
Final Payment
iii. CBBEL — S. Broadway Reconstruction Oversight
Engineering, Invoice #6

Report of Mayor

Report of Trustees: S. Beach
T. Bradley
D. Spesia
D. Greggain -
R. Bradley
D. Togliatti



16.

17.
18. |
19.
20.

21.

Report of the Village Clerk
i. Request to Attend the International Institute of
Municipal Clerks Conference
Report of the Village Attorney
Report of the Village Engineer
Report of the Chief of Police
Report of the Village Administrator

Adjourn



COAL CITY VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
JANUARY 22, 2020

STATE OF ILLINOIS |
COUNTIES OF GRUNDY AND WILL
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

At 7 p.m. on Wednesday, January 22, 2020, Mayor Terry Halliday called to order
the regular meeting of the Coal City Village Board in the boardroom of the Village Hall.
Roll call-Trustees Dave Togliatti, Ross Bradley,ADan Greggain, Dave Spesia, Tim Bradley -
. and Sarah Beach. Also in attendance were attorney Mark Heinle, Sgt. Chris Harseim, Matt
Fritz, village administrator and Ryan Hansen from Chamlin Engineering.

All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

The minutes of the December 11, 2019 meeting were presented. T. Brad'ley moved
to approve the minutes as presented, second by Spesia. Roll call-Ayes; Togliatti, Bradley,
Greggain, Spesia, Bradley and Beach. Nays; none. Motion carried. |

The warrant list was presented to the Board. T. Bradley moved to approve the
warrant list as presented, second by Greggain. Roll call-Ayes; Togliatti, Bradley, Greggain,
Spesia, Bradley and Beach. Nays none. Motion carried.

There was no Public Comment. .

Kevin Lindeman from NCICG {North Central Illinois Council of Government) gave a
presentation on the award of the Community Development Block Grant {CDBG) to the
Village of Coal City. The illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Development
{DCEO) will award the Village the sum of $500,000 in funds to be utilized on households
for improvements and rehabilitation homes. Those qualifying homes could receive as
much as $50,000 per home. The area and location of those homes were distinguished in
a mapped area distributed by Mr. Lindeman. Discussion included:

L Approxmate!y 10 homes will benefit from the grant

" e Qualifiers-low to moderate income with priorities on disabled, e[derly, and

low income families

e $15,000to be paid by the Village and $5,000 contributed by the Community
Foundation of Grundy County -

e Letters to be sent to the residents in the desngnated area of the grant
opportunity in spring of 2020

o A committee will review the applications and select the homes




Coal City Village Board Meeting
January 22, 2020
Page Two

e Completion of the project will be 24 months following the execution of the
grant application signing o . '
¢ A Public Meeting will be scheduled for late summer
e 1%t order of business is an Environmental Review of the Area
House will be assessed for construction costs
Contractors will bid the repairs
e Projected start of construction is spring 2021
The Board is excited about this opportunity for the residents and thanked NCICG for their
assistance in obtaining this grant.

*
.

Resolution 20-01, amendments to the employee handbook regarding a drug and
alcohol policy was presented to the Board by attorney Heinle. Since the legalization of
recreational cannabis on January 1, 2020 in lllinois, the Village’s Employee Handbook
- should coincide and be consistent with the state laws. The Board discussed: '

e Licensed CDL drivers are randomly tested and that fact will not change
e Police Officers are also randomly drug tested by the Collective Bargaining
Agreement ‘ :
e No employee can possess, buy, sell, or use cannabis products at work or
‘work under the influence '
e Mandatory post-accident testing
e Suspected impairment can cause a drug test to occur
e Cannabis remains in the system longer than alcohol
Questions from the Board arose concerning certain points of which attorney Hem!e stated
he would research and those points included were:
e Random drug testing for all Village employees
e Including a stlpulatlon regarding post-incident drug testlng
e Removal of a dollar figure on property damages
e .02 blood alcohol and - why not a “0” tolerance
A Public Health & Safety Committee meeting will be scheduled to further discuss the

possible changes to the policy for the handbook. Greggain moved. to adopt Resolution .

20-01 amending the current Employee Handbook and adopting a new drug and alcohol
policy, second by T. Bradley. Roll call-Ayes; Togliatti, Bradiey, Greggain, Spesia, Bradley
and Beach. Nays; none. Motion carried. '

n A contract to authorize Chamlin Engineering to proceed on the design and bid
letting for the replacement of the bridge on the west end of Valerio Road was explained.

o




Coal City Village Board Meeting
January 22, 2020
Page Three '

to the Board by Chamlin representative, Ryan Hansen. He stated that the bridge is
presently closed and that farm vehicles will need the use of the bridge in the near future.
Two culverts will replace the present box culvert. Chamlin will oversee the bidding of the
project, insure that the design is approved by the Claypool Drainage District and replace
the bridge, guard rail and perform the restoration. This project will be included in the
2020 streets project program for a cost estimated at $100,000. Mayor Halliday asked that
the Village obtain written approval from Claypool Drainage District in order to proceed
with the project. Spesia moved to authorize Chamlin Engineering to proceed on the
design and bidding of project costs to replace the Valerio Road Crossing on the west end,

second by Togliatti. Roll cali-Ayes; TOinétti, Bradley, Greggain, Spesia, Bradley and Beach..

Nays; none. Mation carried.

Mr. Friti announced that the Lions Park restrooms have been demolished in

preparation of the construction of new handicap accessible washrooms. The Village
received a grant in the amount of $96,680, and the total estimated cost of the project is
. approximately $130,000. Construction is to be completed by June 30, 2020 per the grant
requirements. In order to complete the ‘project including "design, bidding and
construction, the engineering firm of (rJevolution’ architecture, LLC will oversee the
project for the sum of $15,650. (rjevolution architecture, LLC ensures the Vlilage that the

ADA washroom project will be completed per the DCEO grant requirements. The Board

inquired if our Village engineers, Chamlin Engineering, were interested in overseeing this
project and if it is within their scope of capabilities. Ryan Hansen from Chamlin
Engineering states that they have constructed washrooms in the past and would like to
submit a proposal. T. Bradley moved to table the topic until the next Board meeting,
second by R. Bradley. Roll call-Ayes; Togliatti, Bradley, Gréggain, Spesia, Bradley and
Beach Nays none. Motion carrled

~ Mr. Fritz presented a request for payment #3 to IDOT for the South Broadway
_Reconstruction project in the amount of $135,547.58. The proceeds will be paidoutto D

Construction. Spesia moved to authorize Payment #3 for the South'Broadway -

Reconstruction to IDOT to reimburse construction proceeds paid out to D Construction
for $135,547.58, second by Greggain. Roll call-Ayes; Togliatti, Bradley, Greggain, Spes;a
~Bradley and Beach. Nays; none. Motion camed




~ Coal City Village Board Meetmg
January 22, 2020
Page Four

Trustee Beach announced that the Galentine Event sponsored by the Coaler
Business Alliance is scheduled for February 13% from 4pm-8pm with participants from
Coal City, Diamond, Carbon Hill and Braidwood. The Park Board are finalizing the full
season of events schedule and will announce the events soon. The ice rink in Lions Park
is open to the public.

Mayor Halliday stated that in:the Strategic Planning, one of the recommendations
~was an increase in park events, and he thanked Trustee Beach and the committee with
accomplishing that.

Trustee T. Bradley said that the new Senator Joyce was in the area and that he had
met with Mayor Halliday and Matt Fritz.

Trustee Spesia reported that the street light poles will be delivered March 6™ and
they will be installed on the east side of South Broadway first. The next construction
meeting is Tuesday, January 28™ at 9 a.m. in the Village Hall.

Trustee Greggain reported on the Public Health & Safety Commlttee meeting.
Discussion included:
e Additional officer to the police force
e One officer is presently out on an injury
e One officer is still in training .
e Atime slotis reserved at the Police Academy in August 2020 for training of
a new officer - '
e Chief Best will submlt a report to the Board regarding the hiring of a new
officer.

Trustee Togliatti reported that the Coal City Planning and Zoning Board are
reviewing solar energy and code review pertaining to solar energy. :

Ryan Hansen announced that the North Broadway design Phase | is being
completed ’and the preliminary design will be presented at thée next meeting along with a
right-of-way easement from the school drstrlct When complete, the plans will be
submitted to IDOT for approval.




Coal City Village Board Meeting
January 22, 2020
~ Page Five

Sgt. Harseim discussed the incident review distributed to the Board. He gave an
update concerning the recent robbery at the Verizon store and the use of new technology
for the investigation. Today is the first anniversary for Officer Nick Mazzone.

T. Bradley moved to adjourn into executive session to discuss personnel per ILCS 5
120/2(c)(1) and. approval of executive session minutes per ILCS 5 120/(2)(21), second by
Spesia. Roll call- -Ayes; Togliatti, Bradley, Greggam Spesia, Bradley and Beach. Nays; none.
Motion carried at 8:10 p.m.

Following executive session, T, Bradley moved to adjourn the meeting, second by -

“Spesia. Roll call-Ayes; Togliatti, Brad!e\}, Greggain, Spesia, Bradley and Beach. Nays; none.
Motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 8:28 p.m. :

Shilis 7. 4 ey

Pamela M. Noffsinger, VillageClerl




WARRANT LIST February 12, 2020

Advanced Auto Parts 7148932537397 01-41-512 Oi 30W Rotella - 91.95
Alrgas 9057505192 01-41-512 Tank Rentals 370.43
C 51-00-512 Tank Rentals 370.43
Agua Solutions 20200204 01-21-652 PD Water Cooler 15.86
Arro Lab 54497 51-00-522 Testing Services 424,50
Azavar Audit 149154 01-11-548 Gas Audit | 114.62
149153 01-11-548 Electric Audit 26.82
Berkots 607238 01-41-653 Water 25.00
. 723298 01-11-651 Village Hall-Supplies " 23.94
Bob's Advanced Auto 111161 01-21-512 #72 Ford Explorer Repairs 1,225.65
BP . 57673688 01-21-512 PD Car Wash 28.53
- 01-21-655 PD Fuel + 25.37
BPC 218810 -~ 01-11-451.1 Flex Spending Services 50.00
Chamlin 5019092 37-00-532 Engineering for Coal Lift Station Elimnation 1,500.00
Chemco 964551 51-00-928 Public Works Supplies 253.36
01-41-652 Public Works Supplies 253.36
Chuclk's Pest Control 8942 01-21-511 Pest Control et PD 35.00
Coal City Area Club 2020 01-11-561.2 2020 Membership Dues 235.00
Colognesi, Tony 211252 01-41-512 2003 Dump Truck Repair 547.00
Dollar Store 5657 01-21-512 Auto Cleaning Supplies 25.08
D'Orzaio Ford 135152 031-21-512 Shampoo Seat in Squad #74 50.00
Eich's Sports 18824 01-21-553 Awards , 126.00
: 01-21-553 Plague 26.00
Enviromental Products - 243527 01-41-512 Vactor Tube 891.07
51-00-512 Vactor Tube 891.07
244015 01-41-512 Light Mounted on Vactor Truck - 26.10
51-00-512 Light Mounted on Vactor Truck 26.10
Fastenal ILMOS52356 51-00-517 Bolts for Hydrants and Valves 68.50
Gall's 14830178 (01-21-928 Crossing Guard Stop Sign 22.99
Grundy County Chamber of Commerce 041305-2432 01-11-928 Galentines Gift Certfice 50.00
Grundy County Law Enforcement 2020 01-21-561 Membership Dues 75.00
Grundy Supply - 200013 03-11-511 Janitoriat for the Village Hall 935.00
01-31-512 Janitorial Services for Building Dept 165.00
01-11-651 Supplies for VH & Building Dept 354.56

Halliday, Jeff 20202 01-31-596 55 W Maple $t §37.50].
. . 71-00-596 55 W Maple St 312.50
Holt & Sons 6373 01-41-512 Boss Snow Deflector 325.00
Illinois Presecuter Services 2020 01-23-553 Saet 2020 Offence Guide . 205.00




01-21-553 .

3163 Set of 2020 Office Guide On-Line 100.00

lflinois Public Risk Fund 62807 01-131-552 Workers Compensation 6,271.00
IPSI Training 2020 01-41-563 IPSi Training for D. Oison 735.00
IPWMAN 567 01-41-652 Membership Fee E 100.00
Leaf 10276232 01-31-830 Wide Format Printer Lease 203.98
Madison Construction 2020 01-00-335 2020 Contractor Refund 200.00
Menards/Capitzal One 7708 51-00-511 36" Runner 71.37
1684 51-00-511 Tarch Kit and Garage Door Opener 322.50

Midwaest Salt 450221 51-00-524 Salt for Brine ' 2,847.67
A49738 51-00-524 Salt for Brine . 3,048.78

Monroe Truck Eguipment 328479 01-43-512 Cutting Edge/Carbide & 3 Shoes 1,211.23
. 01-41-512 Adapter for Snow Plow 14.60
Office Depot 433445009001 51-00-651 Toner for Water Dept 217.72
ProSigns 12501 51-00-512 Letter on New Sewer Truck 150.00
Rendels 9319 01-41-512 Safety Test for 2015 Dump Truck 15.75
51-00-512 Safety Test for 2045 Dump Truck 15.75

5241 01-41-512 Safety Test for 2009 Dump Truck 15.75

51-00-512 Safety Test for 2009 Dump Truck 15.75

Simpie Communications 8529 01-21-548 PD Tech Support 955.00
. 3560 031-11-548 VH, Bldg, & PW Tech Support 900.00
Southwest Mechanical 32642 51-00-511 Sewer PlantRepair Pilot Assembly 340.00
Test, Inc 202002 51-(0-552 Testing Services - 562.50
Underground Pipe & Valve 40606-01 51-00-517 Brass Fitting 212.00
USA Bluebook 116218 51-00-928 Hach Free Chlorine Swiftest £8.80
108037 51-00-928 Disnpenser, Glass Fiber Filter, Check Valve 149.98

Visa-Adm 11383302271 01-41-512 LED for Dump Truck 103.06
20200127 01-11-928 Supplies for Finance Méeting . 71.6%

01-11-657 GOV Domain Renewal ~ 400.00

Wex Bank/Shall 63462075 01-21-655 PD Fuel 2,031.85
Whitemore Ace Hardware 202002 01-21-511 PD Maint. Service Building 24.99
. ; 01-41-511 PW Maint Service Building 21.98
01-41-512 | PW Maint Service Equipment 73.01

01-41-652 Operating Supplies 114.44

51-00-512 R&M Vehicle & Equipment- 11.37

53-00-513 R&M Santary Sewer 22.99

51-00-517 R&M Watermain Hydrants 2.5%

Total

33,292.79




MEMO |
TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees

FROM: Matthew T. Fritz,
Village Administrator

MEETING
DATE: February 12, 2020

RE: HOPE HELPS FUTURE PHASE PRESENTATION

Last year in July, the Village of Coal City adopted a Resolution formally accepting the Hope
Helps playground, phases 1 & 2 into Coal City’s inventory of parks. Brittney Kaluzney
represents Hope Helps, which intends to make additional investment within this park space. Ms.
Kaluzney will be present on Wednesday evening to present a concept for a future phase to-be

. installed adjacent to the existing playground.



January 22, 2019 Da. ll sDay

MAYOR OF COAL CITY
515 SBROADWAY
COAL CITY, 1L 60416

To Whom It May Concern:

The Will-Grundy Counties Building & Construction Trades Council and Kankakee/Iroquois Counties Building
Trades of the AFL-CIO will once again hold its annual fundraiser for DAD’s Day (DOLLARS AGAIN ST
DIABETES), scheduled for Saturday, June 20, 2020.

This is the 34nd year the Building Trades has 'help.ed host this fund raiser to help fight diabetes, Each year’s
collection seems to surpass the previous year. Last year in Will and Grundy Counties and Kankakee County
area, we collected over $46,000.00. This year we would like to at least match that amount, if not surpass it.

Again, numerous Building Trade’s volunteers, their families and friends will be donating their time for this
worthy cause. With the help of our arca businesses and our community leaders, allowing us to collect in front of
their establishments and at various intersections, our Unions can help raise money for research, so one day there
may be a cure for diabetes.

We are again asking for your support to work with us on Saturday, June 20, 2020. We ask your permission to
use-designated intersections for our collections. We will be collecting between the hours of 8:00 am and 12:00
pm. If there are any permits that need to be issued, we ask your help in obtaining them. We are also asking
your permission to ask various businesses to use their storefronts for our collections.

In the past, many of our community officials have given us verbal permission over the telephone to conduct our
fundraiser. We have had a slight problem with miscommunication with community officials and police
departments. If we could have a letter or written statement that we have been approved, it would be greatly
appreciated. You may also email approval to si@ibewlocall76.0rg or fax approval fo (815) 729-2176.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at (815)729-1240 and speak to Sharon.
Thanking you in advance for your help and cooperation.

Sincerely
Scott Smith, s
Scott Smith

Chairman, DAD’s Day 2020

c/o 1100 N. E. Frontage Rd. Joliet, IL 60431 Phone: (815) 729-1240 Fax: 815-729-2176




" MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees

FROM: Matthew T, Fritz
Village Administrator
MEETING

DATE:  February 12, 2020
RE: SUPPORT FOR THE NUCLEAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES

The Vﬂlage of Coal City enjoys a relatively low property tax rate versus most other surroundmg
communities due to its proximity to the Dresden Nuclear Power Plant. Although the Village’s
portion of the the total property tax bill is only 27% of the total tax bill, most of the remaining
entities on that bil] - the Coal City Fire, Library, and Unit #1 School districts, Grundy County,
and Joliet Junior College possess Dresden Station within their governmental boundaries
providing additional assessed valuation, which equates to 60% of the total value of Coal City’s
local districts. Thus, a reduction of value in the capability of Dresden to produce reliable nuclear
power to the grid can result in an increased property tax liability. Exelon owns two nuclear
reactors, which are allowed to continue producing power through 2029 and 2031.

Recently, Exelon informed its local community chambers, business partners, and economic
development groups that the excess power generation available within the deregulated American
market has resulted in the cost of Dresden station’s power capacity to exceed all other available
alternatives, which means its supply of power in the second half of 2021 is not necessary or
forecasted to be required. The failure for this volume of power to me sold in the marketplace has
made Dresden 1/3 1ess profitable for the upcoming 2021 calendar year. '

Christina VanYperen of the Grundy County Chamber and Nancy Norton of the Grundy
Economic Development Council joined by Dr. Bugg-of the Coal City Unit#1 School District,
called together representative of the governmental and business community to discuss the current
problem and develop a strategy rolling into the current State of Mlinois legislative session. To
date, a nuclear power production support group has formed and is trying to get statewide
representation in order to show the value of this industry statewide beyond the dire consequences
that any plan to shut down production from our local facﬂmes may represent. :

Nancy Norton will be on hand to review a study that has been produced by Northern Illinois
University to direct attention to the ramifications of regional lifestyle to be impacted if anything
should occur if Exelon chose to decrease production at these nuclear facilities. Many of the
govemmental enuues have been asked is they would support the Resolution being considered
this evening. :

Recommendation: _ ‘
Adopt Resolution No. __ : Supporting Nuclear Energy Production in Iilinois.

wifritz\policles\Nuclear Power Production Support Resolution Recommendation




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING NUCLEAR ENERGY PRODUCTION IN
THE STATE OF ILLINOIS

. WHEREAS, Grundy County is an energy producing county that supporté diverse energy
industries including nuclear, natural gas, wind, and solar to provide reliable and diverse energy and
economic benefits; and '

WHEREAS, Four of the six nuclear energy plants - Dresden, Braidwood, 1.aSalle, and Byron .
Nuclear Generation Plants, in Illinois are under the threat of closure due to being at financial risk
without legislation from the State of Illinois to increase payment fro their production of clean reliable
energy; and

WHEREAS, Nuclear energy plants produce 52.2% of lllinois’ electricity and employ more than
3,200 people directly in Hlinois to include almost 1,200 employees from Dresden, LaSalle and
Braidwood plants who reside within Grundy County; and '

WHEREAS, Without these plants, carbon reduction efforts would backslide by 45 million
metric tons, which is equivalént of 10 million cars; and —

WHEREAS, Illinois’ nuclear plants generate energy on a 24/7 basis and in virtually all weather
conditions, helping ensure the reliability of our electric system; and

WHEREAS, the Dresden nuclear power plant produces enough carbon-free electricity to serve
over 2 million homes; and :

WHEREAS, These four nuclear energy plants contribute about $146 million annually in state
tax revenue; and

WHEREAS, Dresden Station alone employs 750 local workers with an annual pajzro]l of
approximately $74 million, which represent 15% of the total payroll paid out in Grundy County; and

WHEREAS, Dresden Station contributes $24.4 million in property taxes sﬁpporling local
schools and other public services, and more than $200,000 in station and employee contributions was
given to United Way and other local organizations; and

WHEREAS, the Nuclear Community Coalition is working to provide safeguards within

- proposed legislation to protect our communitiewhich include elements such as monies for proper .
resources to ensure safe long-term spent fuel storage after closure, property tax stepdown, and funding
for future workforce and economic recovery. '




"NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES FOR THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY, GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS
AS FOLLOWS:

. Section 1. The State of Illinois shall support policies to preserve Illinois’ nuclear energy plants,
because of their support for our local 'economy by creating thousands of jobs, strengthening our
commitment to a pollution and carbon-free environment, and ensuring a more reliable electric grid for
consumers and businesses, while creating a sustainable energy future for generations.

Section 2. The Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
suitable copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to our State Senators and State Representahves in
the General Assembly and to-the Governor of Illinois.

ADOPTED this | day of ; 2020, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTION:
APPROVED by me tlus fdayof 2020,
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

Terry Halliday, Mayor

ATTESTED and filed in my office,
this __® day of 2020.

Pamela Noffsinger, Clerk




sBofonyIDL UOHPHIIGIIY puD WRUGrEUY 203400

SOIPIIS [RIUSUNLIIACD
10] I21UR)

ALISUIAINA SIONTUI! NYIHIUON

‘0zoZ Apnupf
d4a3 S 13B1pH ublg

uoneso0d.io) uojax3
- ~ uonels Sunesdusdrn uapsaig

- SIsAjeuy 19edui) uouods




SMBOJONYIA ], HONUULIC] PUE ‘RIFWDBUBLY YILIUND 3

SIPMIS [LIIBUILIDAOY) s
I0] Iojua)) gi= ,

ALISHIAING SIONITTI NHIHLYON

| . .wc%cwgm 10 sqgof
JO SwJa3 ul Jay1d ‘Alinioe ssaulsng ul agueyd e Ylm paledosse eale dlyde.go9as
e Ul 95u0dsaJ JWOU0IS 9Y] JO dpNHUTew syl sa1ewllss 103ff3 1a11d1yNINI YL o

‘ ‘soxe] [joJAed pied JsAojdwa snid ‘syjauaq paplroid JaAojdwa
[[B JO SN|eA POIBLWIISS SY] puUe S3lIe[es pue sedem sapnjoul uonppsuadwio) aakojdwiy

_ ‘paanpoid

SaDIAIDS PUB SPO0S 33 JO anjeA ayi pue syndu uononpoud se paseydind sa0IAIDS

~ pue spoo3 JO anjeA 3yl Uaamia( 30U3JIP 8yl s1uasaJdal 11 andino jo 1daosuod

53 01 1SEJ3U0D U] '[9A3] 93E)S 4O [eUOnEU 2} 18 ,ddD), 10 ,IONPOId 21359WO(] $S0JD);,
JO 2JNsEdW [B101}J0 3] se dwes dY1 S| ylomawed) NYT1dIAI Syl Ul pappy-anioA

.>«_8,cm>c_ ul o8ueyd Aue snuiw Jo snjd sajes
s1 siy1 40109 SuliNjoBINUBW BY3 o4 "uolnpoud s, Asnpul ue jo anjea ayl sinding e

"puUy Ut Jo ysed ul uoljesuadwiod 10} Uinial Ul 3}iom wiopiad 01 ‘|ewlout Jo _mE_L_ou,
1usWa3a48e UL 03Ul SI9JUS OYM SUOIWIOS S| aahojdwa uy — (sqor) h:mE\GEEm._ .

s)daouog ROy



0Z0Z ‘NYIdiNf 2221n05
upapanp - uofouaual tamed 31323[3 £ 18P0 NV 14N

sjaedu] Jo Mewuin

SOI5O|0N]D L ROUPUILIOJUY Prp JUIWRBEBOUT YT

SOIPNIS [EIUSILIZAOL)
o 10§ I23URD)
ALISYIAINAG SIONITII NEZALHUON

s1oedui
£EINPUL PUB 13341PUL 1031 JO WnS

V101

TEEN




sapfotouDa ] HALIHALICH] PUE TUTLREIGUT Y00 m .

SIPIIS [RIPUWILIDA0D pemy -
10J I9IU9)) ﬂ“uu“—

L0°c | - £98 Apuaund —juawhojdwaun ajduL pinod
Jo sandpinw sqofly | | . |

?eTTTTTT | I
reeReOTY 1o3dla

*TPTTY T s
*eeeTT 4

'$91J1Snpur Jayjo ul aJe
sqof Z0T 1oyzoue suioddns™

gunelsuan uapsalidg
ay11e sqol 00T Atend

sjaedu JuawAojtu3



SOUBOIONYID T, HONDUUBJIL PUD ‘NIWIOBOBLT (200000

SOTPMIS [CIURTILISACY) |
I0J 131U |
ALISYTAING SIONKTTI NEIHLYON

"0Z0Z ‘NYTdlt 1824105

28e1anaq pue 000} SUIPNjoUI 119y o
91P157 [e9Y e

SJUBINEISOY e

S|e1dsOoH

-STOEdUWI JUSWAO[dWS paonpul 35918248 ay) 9dualiadxe sauisnpu|

S9JIAIDS _mmm_ ‘91e159 |Bal ~mc:c:8um Emc;o_o_Em_ .
| - SjueINeISdY e

S3IIAJDS |BDIUYID] PUE J1HIUBIOS \_mco_mm&ok_a ISIAl o
UOI1ONJISUOD pUB SJURUBIUIBIA e

:s10eduwl EmE»oEEm 1DaJipul 15918348 9yl 9ousliadxd saLisnpu|

sjaedu JuswiAojdwy A3)



wolg TES 8 AUNop Apunio ays o dqD paIowinss 3y Ly
*$ID[jOp PUDSNOYI PAIPUNY SUQ 152403 313 0} PAPUNOCL LU33q 2ADY sa.nbi ;230N

"0T0T NYTdNI 32105

NOILNEILNOY
W'[GES
dd9 10l

UONIIN 19828

193410 -

‘Surjielal pue aeayyjesy ‘Buisnoy spnjoul UoneIS
Sunpesauan uspsaid ayl Aq paiojdwa asoyl Jo guipuads
pjoyasnoy ayl Aq paldajje Jsow sassaulsng Jo sadAl aylL

*$391AI3S Uoleodsuel) pue ‘siajesajoym ‘$10}0BJ3U0D

Jiedas pue aJueudlUlRW 3pN|dUl suoflesado Jipy] poddns

$301AJ9S pue spood ay3 uo Suipuads s uol1els Suilelauan

4

uapsai@ ay3 Aq pa1oaye 1sow sassaulsng jo sadAl syl

. "«AUno)

ay1 fo dgD 0101 Y1 JO %S T T ‘UOI[jIW LGES JBAO

aq 01 palew1sa s| (ddo) Awouods Ajuno) Apunio syl
0] UONN(LIUOI [B10] S,U0l1e1S SUllBIBUSD uapsa4q YL

. Auno) ay1 fo 4D 10301 3y3 J0 %Z°6 ‘UOIIIW 98T JAA0

'3q 01 palewsa s| (dao) Awouods Auno) Apunio ayl
03 UOIINQLIJUOI 133JIP S, UollelS SuljeiausD UapsaId 3yl

S1aedul| (409 PORPY-aNiER

SMBOJOtYI L, HONPHULIGIU] pup ‘REAUGEBUT 202000

SAIPMIS [EIURUIEISACD
. I0J I31U3D)
ALISHIAINA SICNITII NYIHIYON

i



- sarBojnaga L OO fuf P JURUPBRILET I02IN0 .
SOTPIS [CIUSUNLIDACY) e

. . ) 203 o> g2
mm H : . ALISHTAINA SIORITII NEIHEHON 3 i

Jo Jaydiynuw
uonosuadwoa aakojdwa uy

NovoLS
193410

0zoz
WYTdW 324008

Nggels
V101
'510109% o . “*uol}e)S Sunesausy
ssaulsng paje[as ul seshojdws 01 . o uapsaig 9yl Jo sosfoldwa -
pied uonesuadlod U 000 TEES , ay3 03 pred uonesusdwod )
jeuonippe ue uj spioddns™ o ut uoljiw TS AJaas Jo

sjaedu] uonesudtwe d3fojduil



SOIBOIORYDD Y, UaruLiDjul pup quawEBpSuy 4RAND

SOIPMS [EJURUITIIACY)
" 10J A2}UD))

. “SIDjjop PUDSNOL} PRIPUNY B0 1S3JD3U 3y} 0} PAPUNDS UB3] 3ADY SINBlH :310N ALISUTAINA SIONITTl NUZHLYON

‘020z ‘NVIdinl 33n0S

uolfjiw §°0% S | ~ 5SeJon0g pue Pood 1IB33Y .
uoljiw 9'0S | , ~ sjuednelsal mu_Eom-uS_E:. .
uolj[iw 8°0S | - suoneziuedio snoisieY e
uol[jiw 8°0S | SIPUBYIIDIA [eIOUSD— [IB1DY
uoliw 8°0S | | apeJl 9|eSAOYM e
uol||iw 0°ZS | sueIsAyd JO S2OIUO e
UOI[JIW O'ES | q  S|eldsOH e

:S1oeduwil UOesuadwod 9aA0[dWD pasnpul 1591248 oY) Supuaadxa salISNpU|

uoljiiw T'TS | | ~ Auousodap pue saljJoyine AJBJSUON e
uol[i 2°2S S9IIAJBS __o;mo_ pue mc_o_mmv_v_ooﬁ_ 100e quawAojdwy .
uoljjiw §'TS _ - opeJ] 2[eSS|OYA e
uol|iW 6°¢S | I UOIIJNIISUOD PUB BOUBUDIUIRIAL e

'S19eduil uonREesuUadwod SsA0|dwW? 13aJ1pul 15918048 2U]) SuipULIRdXD SaIIISNPU|

sjoedu uopesuadwoy ssfojdurl Aoy




ybreduey)

-9 ]
e [

. seafo|duy

= .
SR

i

SAIOJONI[DDL, HONBLLIO ] PUD TUIRREVELT YOOI

$31PN)S RITPSUINLIDACY
T I10] IPIURD)

, ALISYFAINA SIONITII NYIRIUON

sl

apo3 iz At 39uapIsay seafojdig uapseig




UO[9X3 WOy
saxe] Ajiadoud 11381g uixel
[el0l JO %

uojax3y wouy
198png 40 %

" 1oedw XeL Auadold



tmm.mm_._cmcmbwc.Emsm%:m.??B\\mmaﬂr_
\_mmhmgcm_E\E\EoU.c_vov_c:?;?\\“mat; |
:tm“:_c.mmu.?s?,\\”matr_

%w..:_c@E.mkmsn ‘

- PE607ESL ST

SOHBO{OUI}, MOIFILULOJU] P TUDWEBDEIT YNNG

S9TPN]S [EIURUIRLIBAOL)
JOF IURD
ALISHIAINA SIONITII NHAHLYON

. ~ GTTO9 slouljl ‘qexad
199135 PAIYL YLON 8¥T
AISI9AIUN SIOUl[|| UIBYLION
mw__uﬁu.m _mucwc.\_ﬂ‘_m\/OU 40} 121U3a7)
um__m_‘uwﬁ_m n\_u\_mwwmm JOoIUas

393 ‘d4a3 ‘S “331eH "] uend

~ 30B1U0)




MEMO
TO: - - Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees

FROM: = Matthew T. Fritz
' - Village Administrator

MEETING
DATE: February 12, 2020

RE: DCEO HOUSING REHAB PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

Kevin Lindeman of the North Central Hinois Council of Governments (NCICG) attended the
last Village Board meeting to inform the Village Board that Coal City was successfully chosen
as one of the community that may utilize the DCEO Housing Rehabilitation funds in order to-
significantly update and rehabilitate housing within a specific area of Coal City. Due to the
requirements of the program which includes continual mailing and communication with Coal
City resident apphcants and evaluating each application while providing construction oversight
case management, NCICG may collect an administrative service fea for the services of
administering the Coal C1ty area. :

The attached Resolution allows NCICG, of which T am a non-paid Executive Board member, to
collect $38,462 for the administration of this DCEO program. Unlike most NCICG grant
administration, these fees may be deducted directly from the awarded amount for the
community. Thus, the $500,000 program will receive $20,000 of local funding, of which Coal
City will contribute $15,000 while the Grundy Community Foundation shall provide $5,000 and
DCEO will provide the remaining $480,000. NCICG shall be compensated in the manner
allowed by DCEO guidelines over the lifetime of their assistance for this approved project. Itis
not expected for construction to commence until the end of the first quarter 2021 due to the
standards and selection process (currently NCICG is ‘working with the State Iistoric
Preservation Office and Department of Agriculture). :

Recommendation:

Adopt Resolution No. : Entering into an Agreement with NCICG for the administration
of the Village’s DCEO Housing Rehabilitation Program.

Mfritz\agreements\NCICG DCEQ Housing Rehab Administration Resclution Adoption Recommendation




" Resolution #

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT
TOR ADMINISTRATION AND COORDINATION SERVICES
FOR A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) PROGRAM
HOUSING REHABILITATION ON BEHALF OF THE
: VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

This AGREEMENT, made and entered into as of this ' of , 2020 by and between
the VILLAGE OF COAL CITY, Illinois (hereinafter referred to as the "VILLAGE") and the North Central
Ilinois Council of Governments, 613 W. Marquette Street, Ottawa, Illinois (hereinafter referred to as the
"COUNCIL"). . ' ‘

:WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, the VILLAGE OF COAL CITY is desirous of entering into an Agreément with the State of Illinois
to provide for financial aid to the VILLAGE under Title I of the Housing. and Community Development Act of

1974, as amended, for a'CDBG housing rehabilitation grant to rehab 10 privately owned single family unit
homes, '

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE desfres to engage the COUNCIL to render certain techrﬁcal advice, management,
and assistance in the administration of the CDBG Program, grant #19-243004. ' :

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:

GRANT ADMINISTRATION

THE COUNCIL AGREES to perform the following duties for the VILLAGE in consultation with the Village
President and Village Board and their designated representatives: ' '

1. Fulfillment of Grant Agreement Conditions/Requirements

The COUNCIL will administer the grant in accordance with the provisions -of the Department of

. Commerce and Economic Development (DCEQ) grant agreement between DCEO and the VILLAGE to
assure the VILLAGE’S compliance responsibilities with tespect to said grant. The COUNCIL will also
undertake to prepare and submit all materials required by DCEO to satisfy any conditions of the grant
agreement, including the Environmental Review Procedures, to secure unconditional grant agreement
for the VILLAGE. All other stipulations of this AGREEMENT shall be void if conditions stipulated in
the VILLAGE’S grant agreement with DCEQ are not satisfactorily fulfilled.

2. Fund Management ' : o :
The COUNCIL shall act as coordinator for financial management services, making or causing to be
made in the proper manner DCEO vouchers to draw down grant funds and see to the timely payment of
those entitled to. payment, subject to VILLAGE authorization. The VILLAGE agrees to permit the
COUNCIL fo establish a separate non-interest bearing checking account (or accounts, as necessary) for
purpose of this program and to inspect and authorize all program payments.

3. Reporting

The COUNCIL will establish a grant managément filing system and shall prepare and submit all
necessary reports, forms, schedules, accounts, and all other documents required or requested by DCEO,
or other state or federal agency or indépendent firms performing any audit or monitoring activity for
program compliance purposes. Copies of all program documents will be maintained at a place
designated by the VILLAGE for a period of three (3) years after program completion. The COUNCIL




will render reports, either oral or written, at the request of the VILLAGE concerning the COUNCIL’S
activities and program progress to either the VILLAGE Council or other groups..

Day-to-Day Coordination

The COUNCIL shall at all times during this AGREEMENT provide the VILLAGE with day-to-day
coordination of program activities and shall, as often as required, monitor, inspect, and examine the
project to ensure that all activities are being performed in accordance with applicable federal, state, and
local requirements.

COST OF SERVICES

Administration fee - $38,462 to be paid by grant funds with payments to be made on a periodic basis as agreed
upon by the VILLAGE and the COUNCIL. :

OTHER PROVISIONS

1. -

Termination: This AGREEMENT shall be terminated if the COUNCIL ceases to exist as an
organization under Tlinois law and other related provisions. In the event that this happens, this
termination will be effective as of the COUNCIL’S dissolution with the VILLAGE being duly notified
in writing. This AGREEMENT may also be terminated if the VILLAGE and the COUNCIL mutually
agree in writing, that the objectives of this AGREEMENT cannot be met. The VILLAGE and the
COUNCIL will mutually determine, in writing, any payments which may be due in the event of
termination under this AGREEMENT. ‘ :

COUNCIL Not Liable: The VILLAGE shall hold the COUNCIL harmless from any and all claims,
demands, and actions based upon or arising out of any services performed by the COUNCIL, its
officers, its employees, their associates, and their employers under this AGREEMENT.

This AGREEMENT constitutes the entire AGREEMENT between the parties hereto, and no changes in
or additions to said AGREEMENT shall be valid unless in writing signed by the parties hereto.

This COUNCIL shall perform the services hereunder as an independent contractor and shall not be
considered an employee or agent of the VILLAGE for any purpose. '

* This AGREEMNT is pérsonal between the VILLAGE and the COUNCIL, and any assignment of this

AGREEMENT or of any of the funds. due is expressly prohibited.
This AGREEMENT shall be interpreted and construed according to the laws of the State of Illinois.

The VILLAGE AGREES to pledge its support and assistance to the COUNCIL on an as needed basis in
the coordination of application activities on behalf of the VILLAGE. '



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND VILLAGE BOARD OF
THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY that this AGREEMENT be adopted by the VILLAGE of COAL CITY and
the Village President and Village Clerk are hereby authorized to execute said AGREEMENT.

" Passed and adopted this day of - , 2020.

- IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the VILLAGE and thé COUNCIL have executed this AGREEMENT as of the date
first above written.

FOR THE VILLAGE: ; FOR THE COUNCIL:
Terry Halliday, Village President o Matt Fritz, Preéident
ATTEST: ' ATTEST:

Pamela Noffsinger, Village Clerk | Jennifer Scheri, Secretary

(SEAL) - o ' " (SEAL)




MEMO

TO: - Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Matthew T. Fritz

Village Administrator
MEETING

" DATE:  February 12, 2020
RE: HIRING A NEW OFFICER AT THE CCPD

During the budgeting process for this past fiscal year, the Board considered additional full-time

officers within the Police Department. Two officers were budgeted to be hired within the fiscal

budget, but their dates of hire were not immediate. Iue to the size of the-department, hiring
 these new full-time positions at different times results in proper training with the department’s
~current staff, ' o

The process of hiring a new officer begins by informing the Board of Fire & Police
Commissioners it is time to start the process of hiring this new position. Included within the
agenda is the instruction to the Board of such a hiring. The process for proper hiring of new
officérs begins with the establishment of a list of eligibility; this was previously completed by
the Board of Commissioners from which they may request a new officer. With the delivery of

. this letter, a reservation is made at the academy to receive the necessary training prior o
becoming an officer of the CCPD.

Currently, the soonest a new officer may receive &aining is mid-September. This would be the
soonest the new appointee would begin to receive payment from the Village, which coincides
with the proposed fiscal plan for the Police Department for its upcoming FY21 budget.

Recommendation:

Inform the Board of Fire & Police Commissioners of the need to hire a new full;time Police
Officer from the List of Eligibility. ' '

MEritz\FY21 PD Officer Hiring Recommendation



VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

Terry J. Halliday Pamela M. Noffsinger
President Village Clexk
Village Trustees
Ross Bradley Sarah Beach David Spesia
Tim Bradley Dave Togliatti Dan Greggain
. February 12, 2020
Mzr. Mike LaReau
Board of Police Commissioners
 RE: ‘ . BUDGETED HIRING OF ADDITIONAL FULL-TIME OFFICER

Dear Mr. LaReau:

During the most recent Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustecs, Chief Best requested
the hiring of an additional full-time Police Officer to be added to the current Department, The
Board had included the hiring of this additional officer during its considerations of the
departmental budget for the FY20 Annual Budget and shall maintain this allocation in the
upcoming year’s budget. '

I would like to inform you of the current necessity to hire an additional officers so the Board of
Commissioners may appoint an officer following the requisite statutes. Thank you so much for

your effort and attention to details in these matters.

Sincerely,

Terry Halliday
Mayor

515 8. Broadway, Coal City, lllinois 60416
Phone: (816) 634-8608 Fax: (815) 634-2487

Mfritz\Hire Second FY20 PD Officer Instructions to F and P Commissiomesyw.coaleity-il.dov




MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees

FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
Village Administrator
MEETING
DATE: February 12, 2020
RE: PHASE ONE PLANNING FOR N. BROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION
: PROJECT

In 2019, Chamlin Engineering was provided with the Phase One Preliminary Design for the
reconstruction of N, Broadway. This portion of roadway is eligible for the Transportation .
Improvement Plan (TIP) funding managed by Will County Governmental League (WCGL) due
the route being an existing federal aid, urban route (FAU). However, the reconstruction project
design must identify logical termini and both North Street and N. Broadway have been
designated as an FAU route. Aside from the final streetscape design for this portion of roadway,
Phase One Preliminary Design assists with determining the future construction sections and
whether the entirety of the entire FAU should be constructed or if the construction sections
should be segmented to maximize the federal share of funding available for Phase 2 Design
Engineering as well as the construction phase.

Staff has reviewed some of the preliminary designs and provided feedback to enable Chamlin to
proceed with finalizing its preliminary design for this FAU construction project. It is necessary
to submit this project prior to the end of February in order to get the project properly submitted
to the TIP for consideration. Following this initial presentation, the Village Board will need to
engage in an agreement with the School District for a taking of a portion of their property to
expand the right of way on the west side of Broadway to ensure any ROW acquisition is
completed prior to WCGL’s Transportation Committee review and recommendation of the
projects to be completed within the TIP.

This presentation is the first of many steps. WCGL presents its TIP to larger regional council to
consider project readiness, funding targets, efc. It is not expected that anyone will be aware of
the recommended project until October. Should Coal City’s proj ect not be competitive and not
make it to the funding recommendation, this process will repeat in 2022, but Preliminary Design
will have been completed and can be re-used. If Coal City’s project is recommended, Phase 2
Design Engineering selection will need to occur in early 2021 so constructmn may be considered
as early as 2022. - '

At Wednesday’s meeting Ryan will review the project with the Village Board and then take any
comments from the public concerning the proposed prelnmnary design so persons interested in
this project have the opportunity to make a comment p110r to the Board’s final approval of the
project. .

Mrita\l nte}departmental\engineering\N Broadway Reconstruction\N Broadway Reconstruction Project TP Submission Overview fro BOT




MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees
FROM:  Matthew T. Fritz
Village Administrator
MEETING
DATE: February 12,2020
 RE: UPDATED PLAN FOR PARK BATHROOM DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

FEES

Following the last Village Board Meeting, Chamlin met with staff and a representative of Hope
Helps to review the expectations for the bathroom construction project at Lions Park next'to the
Berta Pavilion. Chamlin possesses the capability to complete this project and anticipates their
fees being less than those planned for the proposal provided for the Board’s consideration at our
last meeting.

It is necessary to select a professional services company in order to get the final design for the
bathrooms out to bid and ensure delivery of the new facilities prior to the end of JTune, This
service will provide delivery of the new bathrooms for a guaranteed price through a general
contractor managed by Chamlin Engineering; this will allow greater ease with ensuring all of eth
contractors may provide their costs in a timely manner while still meetmg all of the State of
Ilinois bidding requirements.

Following the approval for Chamlin to embark upon its role, a final cost will be returned to the
Village to ensure the final cost is in line with the expectations of the Village Board.

Recommendation:

Aufhorize Mayor Halliday to enter into a contract with.Chamlin Engineering for Design and
Construction Oversight of the new bathrooms within Lions/Hope Helps Park.

Mfritz\interdepartmental/engineering\Recoremendation for Chamlin to complete Lions Park-Hope Helps Park bathrooms




MEMO
TO:. | Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees

FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
‘ Village Administrator

MEETING
DATE: February 12, 2020

RE: 2019 CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS FINAL PAYMENTS

Paving in the Village of Coal City aside from the S. Broadway reconstruction project was
provided via the annual street repair program as well as the Coaler Street Lift Station
Replacement project. Most of the payments had previously been made for the lift station
replacement project due to the intergovernmental agieement through which Grundy County
administered the remainder of 2008 Project Ike funds. However, a portion of Oak Street was
constructed and re-paved to assist Wlth storm drainage as a port1on of the total project as well.

$39, 514 13 remain to complete the payments for this project. In addmon to this amount, another
$31,608 was spent on various patching requirements throughout the village (o ensure open cuts .
were passable through the impending winter. Most dollars were collected to ensure local match
could be made to the S. Broadway reconstruction project, but this portion of paving was
“provided for areas that could not wait another year to be addressed. )

Recommendation:

1.) Approve Pay Request #2 and the final pay request for the Coaler Lift Station replaceﬁient
project to D Construction for $39,514.13.

2. Approve the first and final pay request for 2019 Streets Patchmg & repalr totaling
$31,608 for D Construction.

Mfeitz\interdepartmental/angineering\Payment Recommendation fro 2013 Streets and Coaler lift statton finla to D Construction




221 WEST WASHINGTON STREET « MORRIS, I 60450
(815) 942-1402 » FAX {815} 942-1471

., INC. morsisoffice@chamlin.com

ENGINEERS o SURVEYORS o PLANNERS

February 6, 2020 -

Mayor Terry Halliday
Village of Coal City
515 South Broadway
Coal City, IL 60416

SUBJECT: Village of Coal City
Coaler Street Sanitary Sewer Extension
Alternate #3 :
Pay Request #2 & Final

Dear Mayor Terry Halliday:
Charnlin & Associates, Inc. has reviewed and iﬁspected the work b]}
D Construction, Inc. All work performed has been completed

in general compliance with Village standards and cbntract(requiremcnts. _

Original Contract Amount:

$ 134,642.00
Completed Amount: 3 169,170.48
Previous Payments: $ 129,656.35
0%  Retention $ -

$ 39,514.13 .

Chamlin & Associates, Inc. at this time recommends a payment in the amount of
$39,514.13 . be made to D-Construction, Inc.

Sincerely,
Ager
Ryan E. Hansen

_Enclosure

REH/hp

PERU QFFICE:
JAMES K. CLINARD, $.E., P.E. # MICHAEL W. PERRY, P.E. ® KEVIN W, HEITZ P.E, P.LS. ® DONW.BIXBY,P.E. ADAM OSSOLA, S.E., P.E. ® MICHAELS, RICHETTA, P.LS.

' GTTAWA OFFICE:
. DEAN A, CHALKEY, C.FM. o DAVID A.HALL P.E. & MICHAELW, SOENKSEN, P.LS, o STEVEN ! WASILEWSK|, P.E.

MORRIS OFFICE:
RYAN E, HANSEN, #.E.  RONALD L. BUETTNER, P.LS. » TIMOTHY R. HEJNY, P.E. ® CASEY J, McCOLLOM, P.E. « ROBERTT.SCHMUDE, P.E. « DAVID M. FARRELL, P.E.




ENGINEER'S PAYMENT ESTIMATE Client  Village of Coal City

. S 515 South Broadway, Coal City, IL 60416
Estimate No. 2 & Final Date " February 6, 2020 Project  Village of Coal City

Payab[e to: D Construction, inc. - Coaler Street Sanitary Sewer Extension
1488 South Broadway : ALTERNATE #3

Coal Clty, IL 60416

AWARD ~ COMPLETED
AMOUNT UNIT PRICE
Combination Concrete Curb & Gutter M,3-18 21,250.00 S . 34,275.00
Aggregate Sub-Grade improvement TON 41,650.00 1200 25,00 $  30,000.00
Geotechnical Roadway Fabric S.Y. 3,332,008 1666 2.00 S 3,332.00
HMA Binder Course (3 1/2"} TON 26,240.00 || 298.18 82.00 S 2445076
HMA Surface Course {1 1/2"} TON 12,900.00 |} 593.52 86,00 S 51,042.72
Earth Excavation . o cY. 15,250.00 610 25.00 S 15,250.00 .
pavement Removal, Full Depth 5.Y. 1,820.00 182 10,00 § - 1,820.00
Combination Concrete Curb & Gutter Removal L.F. 200.00 ‘8 25.00 S 200.00
Removal & Disposal Of Unsuitables CY. 4,000.00 20.00
101Porous Granular Embankment C.Y. 8,000.00 ' 40.00
X11  |Flowable Fill at Curb FT, 510 2.00 S 1,020.001
K12 Butt Joints JSY. 778 10.00 S . 7,780.00
TOTAL L . . $  134,642.00 s 169,170.48
Dated Q/ fP/ Lo A@ A " Total Value of Completed Work  § 169,170.48
By zmu 7’%% /wg Deduct 0% To Be Retained  § -
B [V} . - ,
CHAMLH%‘:# 3 Balance on Completed Work "5 169,170.48
AS 5%&&4’“ TES, NG, . . . .
‘ ) ‘ Prev. Pay. Made to Contractor - $ 129,656.35
Peru, Ottawa, & Morris Miinois Net Amt. Due - This Estimate _$ 39,514.13




221 WEST WASHINGTON STREET ® MORRIS, iL 60450
{B15) 942-1402 e FAX (815) 942-1471

, INC., - morrisoffica@chamiin.com

ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS ¢ PLANNERS

February 6, 2020

Mayor Terry Halliday
Village of Coal City
515 South Broadway
Coal City, TL. 60416

SUBJECT: Village of Coal City
2019 Patching Repairs
Pay Request  #1 & Final

Dear Mayor Terry Halliday:
Chamlin & Associates, Inc. has reviewed and inspected the work by

D Construction, Inc. All work performed has been completed
in general compliance with Village standards and contract requirements.

Completed Amount: $ 31,608.00
Previous Payments: $ -
0%  Retention $ -

$ 31,608.00

. Chamlin & Associates, Inc. at this time recommends a payment in the amount of -
$31,608.00 bemade to D Construction, Inc.

Sincerely, w

Ryan E. Hansen

Enclosure
REH/hp'
o PERL OFFICE: ]
JAMES £ CLINARD, S.E, P.E. ® MICHAEL W, PERRY, P.E. » KEVINW. HEITZ P.E, PLS. » DONW.BIXGY,P.E. ¢ ADAMOSSOLA,SE,PE. » BICHAELS. RICHETTA, P.LS.
: ’ QTTAWA OFFICE: ‘
DEAN A. CHALKEY, C.E.M. ® DAVID A HALL P.E. & MICHAEL W, SOENKSEN, P.L.S. » ‘STEVEN J, WASILEWSKS, P.E,
MORRIS OFFICE:

RYAN E. HANSEN, P.E. » RONALD L. BUETYNER, P.LS, ® TIMOTHY R. HEJNY, P.E. # CASEY ), McCOLLOM, P.E. e ROBERTT.SCHMUDE, P.E. # DAVID M. FARRELL, PE




ENGINEER'S PAYMENT ESTIMATE Client  Village of Coal City
; 515 South Broadway, Coal City, L 60416
Estimate No. 1&Final Date °  February 6, 2020 Project Village of Coal City B
Payableto: D Construction, Inc, 2018 Patching Repairs
1488 South Broadway -
Coal City, IL 60416

, ' AWARD COMPLETED
NO. ) iTEMS UNIT QrTy. AMOUNT QTy. UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1|Bituminous Ptaching 4" SV, ' - 278 3600 | $ 31,608.00
TOTAL o 3 ; ' $  31,608.00
Dated & o] Ro2e ‘ " Total Value of Completed Work ~ $ 31,608.00
By % {g— %j Deduct 0% To Be Retained  $ -
[} : . .
Balance on Completed Work 31,608.00
CHAML@ . omp $ |
ASSRELATES, Ine. Prev. Pay. Made to Contractor 3 -
Peru, Ottawa, & Motris Hlinois ' Net Amt. Due - This Estimate ) 31,608.00




MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday.and the Board of Trustees

FROM: Matthew 1. Friiz
‘ Village Administrator
MEETING

DATE: February 12, 2020

RE: ENGINEEIRNG PAYMENTS TO CBBEL FOR S. BROADWAY
RECONSTRUCTION - INVOICE #6

Back in November, the Village paid for a portion of the Phase 3 services provided by CBBEL to
date for construction oversight on what has occurred on South Broadway.

Having paid a backlog of some initial invoices, it is necessary to begin making payments for
continued Phase 3 Construction Oversight Engineering. At this time, the Village should process
an additional payment for Invoices #6 of the Phase 3 engineering. These payments for
engineering services are made by the Village and then reimbursed 80% by IDOT ($49,480.82)
after payment is made to CBBEL. Continuing payments in this manner will ensure the Village
can continue to manage the cash flow in order to make the payments; to date the State of Tllinois
has not made its first invoice from the initial November payment. This invoice, which represents
services provided through August 31, 2019 breaks down as provided below: '

Amount - %Completed (@ end of invoice period)

Previous Pays $95,555.30 2318
Invoice #6 | $ 61.851.03 : 1535

$157,406.33 3853 ,
Total Amount owed by State of IL - B | $125,125.06

Following the Board’s approval of this payment, the State of Illinois shall receive an invoice for
its 80% contribution according to the terms of the Local Partner Agency Agreement.

Recommendation:

Approve payment for construction oversight services for Invoice #6 of $61,851.03,

ritz\Interdepartmental\engineering\Broatway reconstructiony, Memo to BOT for CBBEL Payment, invoice ne 6




Date _ Invoica No.
ooz e | ]

To : From ,
iVillage of Coal City ) : I |Chrlstopher B. Burke Engmeenng, Ltd. I
Aftention To ' Address :
]Matthew Fritz, Village Admmistrator l IDept 20-8051, P.O. Box 5998 . o I
Address City State  Zip Code
[515 8. Broadway Street S |Carol Stream i Jleo1o7-5998 |
City State” Zip Code
|Coal City L |lso41s ]

_ Local Public Agency i County Sectlon Number State Job No. Project No.
Village of Coal City |[Grundy |[14-00030-00-WR |[c-93-047-19 |lQiamp212) |

. For Professional Serwce performed as set forth in Agreement dated 12/03/18

Consuitant's Job No  Overhead Rate

[18-0462.0001A |12974 |
& Supplemental Agreement(s) dated: r l © FHWA Authorfzation Date
3 12102118
. 1) Invoice Period From:| O7/28M9 | Tof 08/31/19
' This Invoice | Previously Involced | Earned to Date . | Max Allowable |

* 2y Maximum Payable ’ ‘ T T $414,761.44
3) Direct Salaries $21,635.65| $34,920.65 $56,556.30 = $137,494.00
4) QC/IQA : $0 00 - $0.000 $0.00

5YyPayroll & O\}erhea{i :
this invoice 129.7400%

_ $28,070.00].

- $45, 306 0

- $178,384. 7‘2

$73,376.14

average  129.7400%
6.) Fiked Fee= 15.3449% $7,480 29 $11,208.60 -$18,778.89° $48,747.72
7) Direct Costs Prime $2,145.00 $4,030.00 $6,175.00 . $19,955.00
8) Services by others B . . 3 '
Material Service Testlng, Inc $2,520.00 $0.00 .%$2,520.00 '$30,180.00} -
: $0.00 $0.00 C$0.00 ' © $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00| .

9) Total invoiced for préject including this invoice
© 10) Previously Invoiced

11) Payment Due this invoica

$61,851.03

| have reviewed the invoica and found it In compiiance with "The simple

Guide to Consultant Payments" published on the Consultant Engineering

Sharepoint site. The percent of work shown as completed on fhis invoice
' matches the attached Progress Report signed by the project engineer. -

Approved Local Public Agency Rep. Date

Printed 09/12/19

Page 3 of 3

| certify the costs included in this invoice have been expended and the
percent of work shown as completed on this invoice is correct. As the
prime consultant, work invoices included in this involse for work done. by
others were reviewed and approved.

Consulfant
[Chris’topher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. l
By - . Date

0 Wil s 0‘"”"‘;\ |
Namé ] ' :

lW. Daniel Crosson, PE i . l

Title
|Vice President, Head, Constructioh Engineering’De_"pt l

BLR 05621 (Rev. 06/13/18)




MEMO: President Terry Halliday & Village Board Members

This'year’s International Institute of Municipal Clerks (IIMC) Conference will be held in.
St. Louis, Missouri on May 16%-May 20™, 2020.

- As a member of the 1IMC since 1998, | have attended approximately 5 conferences ovér
the years and am requesting approval for attendance this year. ' b

The Conference is so valuable to me as a clerk, What I have learned in the past has
helped me become who | am in the Clerk World, and brought back to this Village many.
highlights that assist me in my position, which | take very seriously. In this ever-
chariging world, it is a benefit to our.community, this Board and the Clerk position to be
on top of those changes; and the comradery and networking is priceless.

In past years exarhples of what | have learned and brought back to our Village are:
e Proficiency in minutes '
a. Language of liability
b. Processing, completion, digital technology and transparency including
Executive Session Minutes ’
e Records management-archiving and destruction; organization of records & filing
. Leadefship, Emergency Management, Disaster preparedness '

An approximate breakdown of expenses is thus:

Registration (including Early Bird & Regional Discounts) $550.00

Offsite Education Session . 60.00

Hotel Accommodations-Hyatt Regency St. Louis '
Room, Tax & Parking ‘Approx. -900.00

$1,510.00
Many meals are included in the registration fee. Additional expenses should be minimal
and the close proximity is appealing. In order to receive the registration discounts, it is

necessary for my application to be submitted before March 15,

Please consider my request. This is a very worthwhile and beneficial conference,
guaranteed to give me more than what | came with.

Gty




Coai City Police Department
Weekly Summary of Activities
Thursday 01-23-20 — Wednesday 01-29-20

During this period, there were 43 calls for service, 21 verbal warnings and 0 assist Grundy
County Sheriff’s Dept. '

Significant Incidents

'01-23-20 at 10:57 PM, police responded to the police department for a past tense criminal
damage to property report. The complainant stated she parked her vehicle in front of a Coal City .
business for an appointment and promptly went home. When she went to take, her friend home
is when she noticed a slash in the rear passenger tire of her vehicle. The complainant said it had
to have happened while at her.appointment because her vehicle was inside the garage. There are
no surveillance cameras in the area.

01-25-20 at 11:35 PM, police responded to a S. Mazon St. for a domestic disturbance call. The
complainant has stated their uncle has been consuming alcohol most of the day and was being
verbally abusive to them. Police were able to resolve this incident when the male agreed to stay
in his room for the remainder of the evehing.

01-29-20 at 11:40 PM, police responded to a Coal City business to remove a subject who was
' intoxicated and refusing to leave. Police spoke with all parties who stated it was not physical.
The subject was given a trespass watning not to come back to the business and pohce provided
him along with his bike to his residence.

~ Arrest Incidents

Failure to reduce speed to avoid an accident 1.
Disobeying a Traffic Control Device 2
llegal Possession Alcohol — minor 1
Possession of Cannabis 3
Illegal Transportation of Aleohol 1
Failure to Yield 2
1llegal Squealing of Tires -1
Expired Registration 2
Operating a hand held device Whﬂe driving 2
Parking where Prohibited 2
Speeding 1
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia 1
Suspended D.L. 1




~ Coal City Police Department
_ Weekly Summary of Activities
- Thursday 01-16-20 — Wednesday 01-22-20

During this period, there were 33 calls for service, 11 verbal warnings and 0 assist Grundy
County Sheriff’s Dept.

Significant Incidents

01-17-20 at 9;:25 AM, Police responded to a N. 2% Ave. residence for a theft from a motor
vehicle report. The complainant stated over the previous evening someone removed items from

_his unlocked vehicle. An I-Pass, rosary beads and an unknown amount of change was talken.
Police are continuing to investigate this incident. ‘

01-18-20 at 5:01 PM, Police responded to a Coal City business for a fight in progress call.
Police arrived and spoke with both parties who had conflicting stories and denied medical
treatmeént. Neither party wished to sign complaints. '

Arrest Incidents
Spéeding — _ | 5
Expired Registration - ' , ' 4
Qperating an Unins;ured Motor Vehicle 2
Disobeying a Traffic Control Device . 1
Motor Vehicle Theft . & 1
Aggravated Fleeing & Eluding P.O. _ o ' 1
Disobeying a Stop Sign - : I .- 1
No Valid D.L. S o | 1

Failure to reduce speed to avoid an accident 1




Just knbwmgthe @W
Ways Our Fam\ly ¢ friends

* are with us, makes the way casier.
e
THANKYOU.
Fotrg A=

© The Family of Raymond Boitens
M mewkfm o

et SO
s g s DMIQW -

W 55%/5 O 7/%%5@5 ,

| @Wc Wmﬂ% s ﬁm&maﬂs |
W@WW mzw




